Cook, Scott

From: Emily Harris <emily@busseformontana.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 10:54 AM

To: CPP Help; Cook, Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Attribution for Small Articles - Montana Code 13-35-225(3)

Dear Mr. Cook et al.,

Pursuant to 13-35-225(3), MCA, and as referenced on the COPP webpage of approved exceptions
(here and here), | am submitting the following attribution statement for the text messages described
below:

"Paid for by Busse for Montana, PO Box 8537, Kalispell, MT 59904, Democrat"

Busse for Montana will distribute text messages to 243,765 registered voters on the date of Tuesday,
October 15, 2024. The content of the text messages is as follows:

Gov. Greg Gianforte RAISED your property taxes by as much as 111%, and Montana is now the most
unaffordable state in the nation. He made the problem worse by giving tax breaks to millionaires and
billionaires like himself. His own taxes went down. Get Your Montana Back! Vote RYAN BUSSE for lower
taxes.

Learn more here ---> busse4dmt.com/gianfortax?t=170Hgb [busse4dmt.com]

Text STOP to quit

Emily Harris
(406) 461-2482



